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Marshall Plexi Tribute Cake! Collectors LOOK! 

Item # 2529951668 

Musical Instruments:Guitar:Amplifiers:Marshall 

Current bid US $0.50   Starting bid US $0.01 

Quantity 1 # of bids 8   Bid history 

Time left 9 days, 7 hours + Location Calgary 

Country Canada 

Started May-09-03 02:45:08 PDT   Mail this auction to a friend

Ends May-19-03 02:45:08 PDT   Watch this item 

Seller (rating) 

drum_peral (19)  

Feedback rating: 19 with 100% positive feedback reviews (Read all reviews) 
Member since: Mar-08-02. Registered in Canada 

View seller's other items | Ask seller a question | Safe Trading Tips 

High bidder 
edpolicy (28)  

Payment PayPal, money order/cashiers check, or see item 
description for payment methods accepted.

PayPal: Fast, easy, secure payment. Learn More. 

Shipping Buyer pays for all shipping costs. Seller ships 
internationally (worldwide). 

Seller services Sell similar item 

Item Revised To review revisions made to this item by the seller, click here . 

Description 

This is an auction for a piece of 1982 Marshall Plexi tribute cake! Very similar to Garnet Pro Pie or some Orange cakes. My brother and I felt back in the 80's that we should pay 
respect to this giant in music history. This includes a letter of authenticity from the baker (me)!!! The bottom is nice black oreo tolex! No knicks or scratches, beatifully cared for. 
Next comes the creme de creme, vanilla 12ax7 goodness swirled with a hint of graham wafer rectifier working into the dark thick el-34 chocolate swirl. Topped with creamy sweet 
vanilla tube goodness! This cake has been well cared for and beautifully preserved by its origional baker. We dont bake these often so act now! YOU WONT BE 
DISAPPOINTED!!! (Coming up soon - Fender Super Reverb Brownies! Marshall Plexi Merangue Pie! BTO Bunker Buster Cheesecake, and Telefunken Truffles! Order NOW!!! 
NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ILLNESS DUE TO CONSUMING THIS PRODUCT. SOLD AS IS WHERE IS AND FOREVER NO REFUNDS BAKED AS IS. 

On May-09-03 at 10:11:23 PDT, seller added the following information:

Pay me securely with any major credit card through PayPal!
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On May-09-03 at 18:04:46 PDT, seller added the following information:

Due to overwhelming response we feel we should add to our description as well as answer some popular questions. This cake measures 4"x3"x2" It weighs approx 4 oz. The cereal 
number is #1 of 3, 2 have been eaten. Now for some answers to common questions: Q. Is that a refrost? A. No this is an origi-frost. Q. Was this signed by jim marshall on the 
inside? A. No it has not been signed. Q. This appers to be a 1981 model... A. It may appear so at first glance. The trained eye will perceive it is really a 1982 due to the missing whip 
cream rectifier. Q. Hi I was wondering what shipping method you are using at the cost to Toronto? A. This soon to be vintage Marshall collectable cake will be wrapped and packed 
with the upmost care. Insurance for this bueatiful peice is a must have, and is included in the shipping price. Shipping will be provided by Canada Post, a master in caring for fragile 
items. It will cost about $8.00. Price will vary as to location. Q. Can you see Jimi Hendrix's face in the icing? A. Yes, look close. A feature particular to this model. To sum up the 
general response, one bidder said it best: "Mmmmm I can almost taste it, Thanks." 

Click on a picture to enlarge 

   

Free Counters powered by Andale! 

Payment Details 

See Payment Instructions and item description, or contact seller for more 
information. 

Payment Instructions 

Payment by money order, chashiers cheque, or PayPal only. All cheques must 
clear before shipping. 

Bidding 

Marshall Plexi Tribute Cake! Collectors LOOK!
Item # 2529951668 

 Current bid:  US $0.50   

 Bid increment:  US $0.05  

 Your maximum bid:   

 ( Minimum bid: US $0.55 )  

You will confirm on the next page 
 

eBay will bid incrementally on your behalf up to your maximum bid, which is kept secret from other eBay users. 
The eBay term for this is proxy bidding. 

 

 
How to Bid 

 

 1. Register to bid - if you haven't already. It's free!  

 2. Learn about this seller - read feedback 
comments left by others. 

 

 3. Know the details - read the item description and 
payment & shipping terms closely. 

 

 4. If you have questions - contact the seller 
drum_peral   before you bid. 

 

 5. Place your bid!  

 eBay purchases are covered by the Fraud 
Protection Program. 
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Your bid is a contract - Place a bid only if you're serious about buying the item. If you are the winning bidder, you 
will enter into a legally binding contract to purchase the item from the seller. Seller assumes all responsibility for 
listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. 
dollars ( US $ ) unless otherwise noted. 

   Need help? 

Buyers: Bidding and buying tips 

Sellers: Manage your listing 

Announcements   |   Register   |   Safe Trading Tips   |   Policies   |   Feedback Forum   |   About eBay 

Copyright © 1995-2003 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners.
Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy Policy.
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